



Federal Communications Commission  
Washington, D.C. 20554

May 10, 2016

Marton Sziraczki, Compliance Manager  
*Google Fiber Inc.*  
1600 Amphitheatre Parkway  
Mountain View, CA 94093

Re: FID# 990460  
Santa Clara County, CA

Dear Mr. Sziraczki:

We have completed our review of your response to the October 9, 2015 random audit letter sent in accordance with the provisions of C.F.R. § 76.77(d) of the Commission's Equal Opportunity (EEO) rules. Based on your response, we have found no apparent violations. In accordance with 47 C.F.R. § 76.79 of the Commission's rules, we will place a copy of this letter in the Commission's public file for your unit in our Public Reference Center in Washington, D.C.

A determination about EEO certification for your unit is being made separately, and will be sent to you under separate cover. Should you have any questions regarding these matters, please contact a member of the EEO staff at (202) 418-1450.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Lewis C. Pulley".

Lewis C. Pulley  
Assistant Chief, Policy Division  
Media Bureau